[bookmark: _GoBack]From: SM-Defra-UKSPS Assurance Office <ukassurance@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 2 Eylül 2021 Perşembe 15:23
Subject: FW: Important and Very Urgent: New HRFNAO Certificates

Thank you for your correspondence regarding health certificates for high risk food not of animal origin (HRFNAO).
I can confirm that all relevant imports to GB can be imported with either the EU or GB import certificates. However, they must be accompanied by only the following GB import certificates from 1 October:

1. Sprouts and seeds intended for the production of sprouts from non-EU countries (GBHC171X)
1. Sprouts and seeds intended for the production of sprouts from the EU (GBHC171E)
1. Certain food or feed (GBHC176) – retained Regulation 2019/1793
1. Polyamide and melamine plastic kitchenware from China (GBHC177) – retained Regulation 284/2011
1. Food and feed originating in third countries following the accident at the Chernobyl nuclear power station (GBHC208X) – retained Regulation 2020/1158.

Best wishes        
UK Office for SPS Trade Assurance
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
	





--------------------------------------- 

Bu e-posta mesajı ve ekinde bulunabilecek dosyalar yalnız mesajın alıcı hanesinde kayıtlı kullanıcı(lar) içindir. Mesajın alıcısı değilseniz, lütfen hemen göndericiyi uyarınız. Mesajı dağıtmayınız, kopyalamayınız, içeriğini açıklamayınız; çıktı almaksızın siliniz. Bu mesajda kayıtlı görüş ve düşünceler hiçbir şekilde Türkiye Cumhuriyeti Dışişleri Bakanlığına atfedilemeyeceği gibi, Bakanlık bakımından bağlayıcı değildir. Virüs ve kötü amaçlı yazılımların bu mesajda yerleşmesinin engellenmesi amacıyla gerekli tüm önlemler alınmış olsa da, bu mesajin sisteminizde yaratabilecegi kayıp ve zararlardan dolayı Bakanlık hukuken sorumluluk kabul etmez. 

Türk dış politikasına ilişkin gelişmeler hakkında bilgi almak için www.mfa.gov.tr adresine gidebilir, twitter ve facebook sayfamızı izleyebilir, seyahatleriniz için www.evisa.gov.tr sayfasını ziyaret edebilirsiniz. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, then delete it without printing, copying, distributing or disclosing its contents. Any view or opinion expressed in this email does not necessarily represent those of the Turkish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, or bind it in any way. Although reasonable precautions are taken to ensure that no viruses or malware are present in this email, the Ministry can not accept any legal responsibility for any loss or damage arising from its use. 

Visit www.mfa.gov.tr for Turkish foreign policy news, tweets and our facebook link, and www.evisa.gov.tr for travel ideas.
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